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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 3 February 2023 4:21 PM
To: Md Noor, Norsiah
Cc: Admin A
Subject: [SEEK REJECTION] - 3695519900SG//LKK REF: CC3/AIG22011517/Apa3
Attachments: WITNESS POLICE REPORT 1.jpeg; WITNESS POLICE REPORT 2.jpeg

Dear Norsiah, 
 
As discussed, insured reported that no collision. Third party had submitted a copy of witness police report for our 
review.  
 
From third party witness report, we noted that the witness reported that “White Mitsubishi” reversed into a parked 
Audi which is not tally with our insured vehicle’s colour. Therefore, we are of the view that it is inconclusive to 
support third party claim against our insured’s policy. 
 
In view of the above, we seek you approval to reject third party claim.  
 
For your approval please. Thanks. 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


